



Profile

Dardo H Olivera
40 Deer Hollow Rd. Port Ludlow, 98365
253-754-7314

dardooliv@msn.com
<https://www.facebook.com/dardo.olivera>

In Argentina, almost 30+ years of volleyball coaching experience.

High School Volleyball Coach (state and regional champion in Argentina)

Club Volleyball Head Coach U20 2^o place 2 year in a row in Argentina.

Beach Volley Coach

I was a volleyball player (indoor and sand) for more of 10 years

Chronological Coaching Experience:

Founder of High Performance School of Volleyball (present)

OPVBC U18 Head Coach 2018

Chimacum HS School Head Volleyball Program & Varsity Head Coach 2017

Lakeside HS and MS volleyball coach 2016-2017

Puget Sound Volleyball Academy U18 Head Coach 2016

Academy Sports Center Lynwood 2015 2017

Coaching High School volleyball from 1989 to 2000 Coaching volleyball at Club Mar del Plata and for Centro de Educacion Fisica # 1(U23 divisions)

Chronological Playing Experience:

Playing indoor volleyball for Club Mar del Plata, Club Kimberley in Mar del Plata until 1985 Velez Sarfield, Pcia Bs until 1987 And beach volleyball every summer in every Mar del Plata Tournament. Beach volleyball is the best training and conditioning program for indoor players.

Coaching Clinics Attended:

Art Of coaching Volleyball (on line pass)

CHAPEL HILL 2014 and DENVER 2014

Coaching Certifications:

CAP II

USA Impact Certification

NHFS Interscholastic Coaching Certification

NHFS Sports Nutrition

NHFS Fundamentals of Coaching

NHFS Concussion in Sports

NHFS Strength and Conditioning

NHFS First Aid, Health And Safety For Coaches

AVCA member

USA volleyball member

JVA member

Nearly 10 experience as professional manager.

Ability to direct complex projects from concept to fully operational status.

Goal-oriented with strong leadership capabilities.

Organized, highly motivated, and detail-directed problem solver.

Proven ability to work with staff, volunteers, and board of directors. Extensive computer experience.

Now I put all this knowledge and experience together in Build and Improve Volleyball Programs.

Education

2013-2015 USA Volleyball, NFHS and AVCA member
IMPACT Certification, Concussion in Sports, Strength and Conditioning and Sports Nutrition. **CAP III certification** (in progress)

1996–1999 Stock Exchange, Mar del Plata, Argentina (*School of Business*)
Master's Degree in Business Administration

1993–1995 IERES Mar del Plata, Argentina (*Social and Economic Resources Institute*)
Marketing and Advertising Certification. 1988–1992 Instituto Argentino de Computación, Mar del Plata, Argentina (*Argentina Computing Institute*)
Graphic Design Technical Certification 1981–1986 Centro Polivalente de Arte Mar del Plata, Argentina (*Polytechnic Center for the Arts*)
High School Diploma.

Relevant Experience & Accomplishments

Program Coordination

- Designed service development plans and conducted operation assessments. Formulated, wrote, and implemented new employee orientation manuals. Ability to direct complex projects from concept to fully operational status.

Management/Supervision

- Directed recruitment and retention of supervisors and staff of 120 employees.
- Trained, supervised and evaluated staff, coached improvement management skills.
- Resulted in multilateral staff achievement of work objectives.
- Managed and developed over 50 volunteers into goal-oriented, cohesive group.
- Successfully refined **and implemented new projects.**

Employment

2009 An independent Associate Representing Aflac
2000 to present Independent Investor

1995–1999 Mar del Plata, Argentina
Slot Machine Network Operator – Slot Machine Network Supervisor – Manager in the Province of Tucumán – Manager of administrative, operational, and accounting guidelines and procedures for Bingo tables in the Province of Buenos Aires - Slot Machine Casino Supervisor in Mar del Plata, Pinamar, Mar de Ajó, Miramar, and Necochea (February 1996 to 2000).

- Organized and supervised administrative, technical, computer, marketing, and customer service departments.
- Worked in Human Resources management.
- Handled expenditures and budget planning and development.
- Organized events, promotional and advertising campaigns, and market studies.

1991–1995 Mar del Plata, Argentina
Sales and Administration.

- Managed over 150 business leases.
- Managed 50 private leases.
- Managed billing and collections.
- Prepared lease contracts.